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Malave, Erin
From: Anthony at LLM Distribution Inc [anthony.newseme@!Iimdistribution.com]
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 10:46 AM
To: CorpAddressChange gg
Subject: FEIN NUMBER "LITTLE LABEL MAJOR DISTRIBUTION INC" g
%Attachments: DOC023.PDF k?%
/L HERE IS QUR EIN NUMBER PROVIDED TQ US FROM THE IRS. q \ P
Thank You

Anthony Newsome

D\
(ARTIST & LABEL PROJECT MANAGER) 9:\, \Q\ \ 9\

Little Label Major Distribution Inc.
445 Park Ave Sth FL
New York, NY 10022

anthony@limdistribution.com

(Tel) 631.619.5093

email: anthony.newsome@ilmdistribution.com
http://www.limdistribution.com

O/MMY=ivN1MNn



g@ IRS DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
( INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE ,
CINCINNATI OH 45999-0023 -

Date of ¢his notice: 02-16-2010

|
Employer Identification Number:
27-1911201

Form: ©S5S-4

| Number of this notice: CP 575 A
LIM DISTRIBUTICN ) |

BOUT DAT ENTERTAINMENT !

% EXEC DEPARTMENT For assistance you may call us at:
1348 PUTNAM AVE APT 3L : 1-800-829-4933

BROOKLYN, NY 11221 i

IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUB AT THE END OF THIS NGTICE.

WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Thank you for applying for an Employer Identification Numbér (EIN) . We assigned you
EIN 27-1911201. This EIN will identify you, your business accounts, tax returns, and
documents, even if you have no employees. Please keep this notice in your permanent
records.

When filing tax documents, payments, and related correspondence, it is very important
that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown above. Any variatlon
may cause a delay in processing, result in incorrect information in your account, or even
cause you to be assigned more than one EIN. If the information . is not correct as shown
above, please make the correction using the attached tear off stub and return it to us.

Based on the information received from you or your represeﬁtative. you must file
the following forxrm{s) by the date(s) shown. ‘

Form 1120 1120 03/15/2011,

If you have questions akout the form({s) or the due date(s)?shown, you can call us at
the phone number or write to us at the address shown at the top'of this notice. If you
need help in determining your annual accounting period (tax year), see Publication 538,
Accounting Periods and Methods.

We assigned you a tax classification based on information obtained from you or your
representative. It is not a legal determination of your tax classification, and is not
binding on the IRS. If you want a legal determination of your tax classification, you may
request a private letter ruling from the IRS under the guidelines in Revenue Procedure
2004-1, 2004-1 I.R.B. 1 {or superseding Revenue Procedure for the year at issue}. Note:
Certain tax classification elections can be requested by filing.Form 8832, Entity
Classification Election. See Form 8832 and its instructions for additicnal information.

« |

IMPORTANT INFORMATICN FOR S CORPORATION ELECTION: )

If you intend to elect teo file your return as a small business corporation, an
election to file a Form 1120-5 must be made within certain timeframes and the
corporation must meet certain tests. All of this information is ineluded in the
instructions for Form 2553, Election by a Small Business Corporation.

' i
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8/14/10 2@% CORPORATE DETAIL RECORD SCREEN
8

NUM: P1l000006888 T:FL ACTIVE/FL PROFIT FLD: 08/23/2010 EFF:
NAME : LITTLE LABEL MAJOR DISTRIBUTION INC
PRINCIPAL: 445 PARK AVE
ADDRESS 9TH FLCOR
NEW YCORK, NY 10022
RA NAME : GRANT, LYDEDA
RA ADDR : 4423 WEST 18T STREET
APT 1

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32209 US
ANN REP : * NONE FILED *

1. MENU, 3. QOFFICERS, 7. LIST, 8. NEXT, 9. FREV

ENTER SELECTION AND CR:
9/14/10 OFFICER/DIRECTOR DETAIL SCREEN

10:26 AM
08/17/2010

10:27 AM

CORP NUMBER: P10000068888 CORP NAME: LITTLE LABEL MAJOR DISTRIBUTION INC

TITLE: P NAME: NEWSOME, ANTHONY P JR
445 PARK AVE STH FLOOR
NEW YORK, NY 10022

+ NEXT, - PREV, 1. MENU, 2. FILING, 3. TOP
7. LIST, 8. NEXT BY LIST, &. PREV BY LIST

ENTER SELECTION AND CR:




